MCRPC ZONING AND SUBDIVISION REVIEW COMMITTEE
Tuesday, February 17, 2026 — 7:00 p.m.
In-Person or Online

AGENDA
1. Roll Call
1. Larry McAdams 7. Nick Hanahan*
2. Bill Anthony* 8. Matt Stefanak
3. Steve Tingley 9. Suzanne Kepple
4. Jay Russell Paul Hamill-Advisory CBA*
5. Elliot Lengel Elizabeth Peluchette-MCRPC
6. Rich McCullough

2. Approval of Minutes
a. January 20, 2026, attached.

3. New Business
a. Whispering Pines LDP — City of Hermitage
i. Major Land Development- Veterinary Clinic
Public Comment-

b. Baker Minor Subdivision/Lot Consolidation Plan -Lackawannock
TWP
i. Request a Variance/Modification (Minimum lot size Non-
conforming) Denied in December.
Public Comment-

c. Zoning Changes to Village Park- R-1 to R-2- Pine Township
i. Previous change from Meeting in October 2025

Public Comment-

4. Old Business
a. Zoning Map Request
i. Pine Township
ii. Hempfield Township
iii. Jackson Center Borough (Existing Land- Use Map)
iv. Shenango Township
v. Pymatuning Township
vi. South Pymatuning Township
b. Zoning Ordinance Update
i. City of Sharon- Committee meetings (Liz)
ii. Jefferson Township- Mining Ordinance (Doniele)
iii. Coolspring Township- Zoning Ordinance Amendments
5. Discussion

Direct link is available in the email or on MCRPC homepage.
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/674536501
You can also dial in using your phone.

Access Code: 674-536-501
United States: +1 (872) 240-3412




MCRPC ZONING AND SUBDIVISION REVIEW COMMITTEE
Tuesday, February 17, 2026 — 7:00 p.m.
In-Person or Online

a. Plan Submissions To-Date, attached.
b. SALDO corrections
c. SALDO Checklists

6. Adjournment
a. Next Meeting: Tuesday, March 17, 2026 @ 7:00 PM

Direct link is available in the email or on MCRPC homepage.
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.qoto.com/674536501
You can also dial in using your phone.

Access Code: 674-536-501
United States: +1 (872) 240-3412




MCRPC Zoning and Subdivision Review Committee
Tuesday, January 20, 2026 — 7:00 p.m.
In-Person or Online
Minutes

I. Roll Call The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM. A quorum was present.
Larry McAdams- Chair  Steve Tingley Judy King-Coolspring
Bill Anthony Nick Hanahan Donald King-Coolspring
Elliot Lengel Matt Stefanak Tom Sauer-Coolspring
Rich McCullough Elizabeth Peluchette-MCRPC John Cenkner-Cenkner Eng.
Jay Russell Doniele Russel-MCRPC

Committee Discussion:

Discussion of committee composition, whether to recommend nine (9) members or
seven (7) members to the Full Commission at its meeting on January 27, 2026.
After discussion, the committee agreed to maintain seven members.

2. Reorganization of Committee- open the floor for nominations

a.

Election of Chair-reports to the full commission

A motion was made by Steve Tingley and seconded by Jay Russell to
approve Rich McCullough as Chair of the Zoning and Subdivision
Committee. The Chair called for discussion; hearing none, a vote was
taken, and the motion carried.

Election of Vice Chair-serves in the Chair’'s absence

A motion was made by Steve Tingley and seconded by Nick Hanahan to
approve Elliot Lengel as Vice Chair of the Zoning and Subdivision
Committee. The Chair called for discussion; hearing none, a vote was
taken, and the motion carried.

Consideration of Secretary (optional) if the committee wishes to have
minutes signed, a secretary may be appointed. This position is not
required by the bylaws and is a decision of the Committee. A motion was
made by Nick Hanahan and seconded by Steve Tingley to approve Larry
McAdams as Secretary of the Zoning and Subdivision Committee. The
Chair called for discussion; hearing none, a vote was taken, and the
motion carried.

3. Approval of Minutes
a. December 9, 2025

A motion to approve the December 9, 2025, minutes was made by Elliot
Lengel and seconded by Matt Stefanak. The Chairman called for any
discussion; hearing none, a vote was called for, and the motion carried.



4. New Business
a. Iron Mills LDP-

Proposed “Main Street” with six proposed buildings and a private
sanitary sewer system to service the entire facility. The applicant is
in the process of obtaining approval from the Department of
Environmental Protection (DEP) for the wastewater treatment plant.
They have received the E&S permit from Mercer County
Conservation and both stormwater and post-stormwater approvals
from Lackawannock. It was noted that a request has been made to
the New Wilmington Volunteer Fire Department, through Chief
Echols, for a safety letter due to the absence of public water. A
motion was made by Steve Tingley, seconded by Nick Hanahan, to
recommend conditional approval of the plan pending DEP approval
of the sanitary system. The Chairman called for any discussion;
hearing none, a vote was called for, and the motion carried.

b. Zoning Ordinance Update Request-

Coolspring Township- Energy Regulation Updates

Liz reported to the group that a request from Coolspring Township
was received asking us to help write their zoning amendment
request, which we wanted to bring to the board. The letter is
proposing that the amendment is for energy generation facilities
only in the industrial zoning district as a conditional use only. The
will be taking it out of Agriculture, R! and R2. The amendment
would also update Section 600 All Dwelling which would remove
minimum floor area and remove the definition of dwelling units in
the definition

After substantial discussion, the Board stated that MCRPC can
only assist with the writing of the requested zoning amendment.
The requests stated in the letter were noted as being highly
restrictive and could potentially lead to litigation.

It was stated that the Coolspring Supervisors would be responsible
for voting on any proposed changes. In the event of a conflict of
interest, the affected Supervisor would be required to recuse
themselves, leaving two Supervisors to vote on the matter.

Steve Tingley made a motion, seconded by Elliot Lengel, to
decline writing the requested amendment and recommend staff
assistance to the member community in helping them draft an
amendment, consistent with standard practice. MCRPC would only
provide zoning ordinance assistance to Coolspring Township.
The Chairman called for a vote, and the motion carried.

5. Old Business
Liz recapped for the group the existing projects she is working on
a. Zoning Map Request

Pine Township 95% complete



iv. Hempfield Township- needs a few revisions
v. Jackson Center Borough (Existing Land- Use Map)
vi. Shenango Township in/progress pending with GIS
vii. Pymatuning Township in/progress pending with GIS
b. Zoning Ordinance Update
viii. City of Sharon- Committee meetings (Liz)
ix. Jefferson Township- Mining Ordinance (Doniele)
c. UPI- Uniform Parcel Identifier
UPI was adopted by the county January 5, 2025
6. Discussion
d. SALDO corrections- MCRPC has a list of corrections for the SALDO
e. SALDO Checklists- Liz noted she is working on updating her check list for
the surveyors to remove the mylar requirement. She is also building a new
list for minor plans. She noted she would like a minor checklist and a
major checklist.
f. Eventually the corrections and revised lists will be submitted for an
amendment to the SALDO
g. Ongoing Project Updates- 195 plans were submitted in 2025.

7. Motion to Adjourn- Steve Tingley and seconded by Matt Stefanak at 8:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,



\Grstee

- T \HBESILEY MR | Bein FUnDRUY SRS
tods | T sy s wi) u) bR sy s sl B i
SI0TMI rW‘u »

IH TS v

133HS
43A00

wiagsds goa oOn ¥y eyl Aq pepddns uey

250

NY1d AINIW4013A30
ANYT TYNIJAHYNIWINSHA
25191 Vd 'UoiBULIIM 3N

SONTID AHTHIETEIN, STNIS ORTHISEHM

Py MseInd pIO 351y
971 ‘Buninsuo? aleleisAiD

8¥19L Vd 'IOVLINYIH
1s3lvis3alee
QINITO ANYNINILIA
S3NId ONIHIdSIHM

= i

rizae| wavse

[

NOLLITH24M NOIZI3Y

477 ‘Bupmrueg
adjmyershig

oo
Fﬂuﬂ r-!a’ L gl Wt
sl g M i

TEuE||Ra0] AT Pl BT 30)
04| GBL BLLI-ZPZ-009-4 8 L9 1D (D3-eu0 Wi 153
14015 pupaisuued uy saysiun Bip nes saoiegd,

ssliouain fubdwan dpn aed v A
wradde @io uoid E|UE UG UsOYE Tuoyooo)

I AL TIION

Bip nad aiojen |[BD)
“MO|AG U MUy

ONIATING TYdIDINNA IDVLINMTH
IHL 1¥ 14 NO 38 OL SLIIHS ¥IHLO TV *ISNOHLENOD ALNNOD ¥IDHAN
1¥ 030N0I3Y 38 OL (.} NV HLIW 2A08Y GILON S133HS DNV 1TV .

SEION
NNOHYAITE SNIOTHTE OFSOA0MS Eb-dS
1 NOILVATTI ONIGTNG AISOJOHd Zi-ds
STVLIA INTWIDYNVN
HILYMWHOLS NOILONHLSNOD L50d FiodS
suviIa
TOHINCGD LNBNIORE GNY NOISONS 0i-dS
SHUVLIa IS 60-dS
N Tl ALINATY B80S
NVTd DIH1INOLOHE L0-ds
NVTId
TOHLNOD LNIFWIAIS ANV NOISONMT 90-dSs
STVLIA AN N Tl TV ISANYT S0-dS

NV T ANTWEDOVNYIW HELVAWHOLS

NOLLOMMELSENOD LSO ONY ONIOYHD ro-ds

NY TS LNOAVT ILIS £0-dS

NV Id NOLMOWSEG ¥ SNOILIGNOD DNILEIXA 20-ds
AIIHS ¥INOD LO-dS

SONIMYHEA 40 2TNAIHIE

R0 o

SIS

AHYNGALIA o=

2z afled € 3008 4y TR ety st i

SURE Y 0

(£ TVI247ANOI NOCHYHOTHIN] EIH

|

DO00Z=. Lk FBIEDG
- Vd ‘1583 vaieys,,
6L0Z ‘Asmunsg jea1Bojoas sn
‘deyy sjbueipeniD ainuipy 6L BjUBAJASUUD A
UORE30 1S

MIANNN NOLLYNLSIOZY

avo S 7d 'NOSYIVP O3

QILYDIONI SY (314 3HL NIONNO4 HO 135 NI38 SYHNVIS
SHL NO NMOHS NOILYININNNOW AZANNS TIV LVHL AJLLY3D | ONY ‘0005 | 40 AFANNS
3HL NO ONY STTdIINId ONIMIINIONT GNNOS NO 40 FYNSCI 40 ¥ONN3 Nv 0330X3
LON S300 AIAUNS HONS LYHL ONY VINYATASNNE ‘ALNNOD ¥I0NIW NI O31YD0T
IDVLINYIH 40 ALID 3HL NI OIWHORITd SYM AFANNS 01314 ¥ LYHL ONY dIuVIINd
ATILYRTIOY HITE B NI SEIL L L ALITETY O NOL wWHDHIN S003 100
AW 30 1938 SHL 0L AJUNIO MTSHAH 'VIWATASNEH 50 HL mnm._r-zu-.—s.ﬂu

IHL NI HOAIANNS ANV OINALSIOIH AINA -

HIGWNN NOLLYALSIOZY.

E 3'd_NVWINI NYLLSINHD

“MOAIAUNS ANV OFYALSIDIE NOSHOYI

S O1¥3 'SOLLYWOIO LSVOD HLNON 40 AJANNS JHL NO GNY STTJIONINd ONINIINISNT
QNNOS NO O3SYE QIuYdINd ATILYNNODY NIZE SYH NYTJ SIHL LYHL 4338

GNY NOLLYWHOZNI ‘3903 WONMN AW 40 1S36 3HL OL AJLLY3D AB3HIH 'VINYATASNNID
40 HLTYIMNOWWDD 2HL NI ¥I3NIDNI GIHALSIDIN AINA V NYWH N4 NYLLSIEHD |

WOO INWOBZESL I TIAMIHLLY Tl
QLIH I EL  3NCHaTTEL

¥d OVLINMIH L13FULS ALVLS 3 918ESCIFHONY
IW L1V LOYLHO D

WENAIOANT SIEYLINGR

SECOLETLL

WSRO ST SRS BT
L¥101 ¥ HOLONIAINA M|

OO et O SaLK

Tl HROIS AL ETHHD

211 ONLLITERG AT AN
HIFNEONG NYId

WIS TWIOIL0 ANY ONVH AW L3S OLNNTHIH | 23310 5520 HI

Uy TATHIMEIN AR ROLYEOHHD0)

Sl A0 I THL TONDIE AS CHNNLNOD HISHIHL S350 3L B LWL Bi|
OO IE0S 31 ORNIINT LRG0T T HONS SV FHTEN LV ONY NOLLYST U0 ')
w33l S O3B0 T Mo
(=100 ¥ ATTUHOTHIY “HIDAAT BEARDITHIONN 3HL

EUENLYE 40 4vD AHLSIMY HO

HIJHIM 40 LLHNOD.
VINYATAENN TS IO L YSRGS

VINVATASNNId ‘ALNNOD ¥304H3aAN
AOVLINYIH ‘133¥1S FLVIS T 98¢

- ABQ3QYOD3N

STTINC IEA DNV TN 510V
PRTENREE] Tl

(L3 SR nio Tiv NIHW SHSNOISTIANCTD S0 QRO J0VANEE

re— IWACHEEY 0 30w WAy £a 3k
AYYLIHOIS i

OSSN SNV TSV

gL TN

AMVEIIHDIS MY HRIVHD

NOISSIANOD ONINNYId WNOIOIZY ALMNOT WM
AUvD REE (L ED]

JINITO AHVNIHILIA SANId ONIHIdSIHM
NV1d INJINdOTIAIA ANV HOIVvIA
TYNI4/AYVYNINITIYd 3DVLINYIH 40 ALID




Lo=geor
ON Twid
szoniL
o s e

20-dS

INV Td NOILITOWI T

A02=01 VIS

™

o¥ az 0 az

ONV SNOILIGNOD
ONILSIXT

Eo

Zri9lL vd 'uojBullIpm MaN

W AR TEASD
ANV IYNIANYNIWNEN

DINITO ANVNINILIA S3NId ONINISSIHM
Py MSeINg PIO 951
o977 ‘Buyinsuo) anejejskin

WRANS Baisuiing pus Baia) o0u3 i3

80 Hilifsius

SINM oVl —— — —

x
m <5
Dwm
E2mz
S0y N
Pm=m \
Qunsa
Moz =
w5 =<0
>PmOT -
3952 [
Zm
B o0 .
[~ 1
-
S .rl/r.!]ll}
§
A
210 1ra
o LI TE
3
g
2
H
§ =
£ = =
3 ININOD [ >
= AT b
ININEOLE T —
I HIRAD So—aw
T W AW =
3N AYVONNOE 110S 3
sauvTion
F10d YIM0d #
3lod LHON .
271 ‘Bugnsua) Y14 YO
QN‘N\N~M\ALU YALIN SYD .
g NISYE HOLYD
[ N
TIOHNYA ANYLINYS
SATVA HILVA -
ANNO4 Nid NOWI

e kb

At W

ﬁﬁ

A
5 it
s o Sr ;
| B y

i L

LIS UNIE LGvT

—g

\




DZ=_1 3WOS

e e

or az 0 oz

T

NY1d
1N0AVT 3iIs
'3
{

@
wm mm @
e EaD
wnm L Eg E
Zx |52
DEZ 3 50
Orm s 32 O
23w |1 T 0
55 |i 523
Zam |25 @
E s b e
253 |1 ¥:E
gpz |1333
223 |3 2°¢
o< P~ —
a 3 -
P= (2]
b
a

819l ¥d ‘FOVLIWHIH
1S 31VIS I 9i8e
OINITI AMYNIYILIA
S3NId ONIY3dSIHM

fmezina| e

e

AT R

277 ‘Bupinsuocy
anefeyshin

N0 07005

ANIHAYS Q0044
SRS TN (FSDON o

ONAEET GHS 008
ALIYINGD
SNMAELYM
ANNHYAOLS

3N QYIHEIAO
I UIMIS AUYLINYS
3N A¥YANNOE TS
sayvTion
T10d 4IM0d
370d 1HoN
M2 5v9
uALIN SYO .
NISY8 HOLYD
NOIS
TIOHNYA AYYLINYS
INWA NILYM
GNNO4 Nid NO¥I
ST HIVELTE —— — —
ST ALHTEOM e e

INFOTT ONLESINT

e e B e S e

TR T

s00Y 28671
1904 B2enbS Zp0'5
VIUY ONV SS0MD

TE Ty iy =t

W T

oo i et

ymi w6 4y
Sty ®

1 P e

ok oy v,

AVIET ST e e

- — -




LTS Jivis 15v]

po-ds | s .0z=_1 3¥05 .‘
staein i ™ s = |
o s e ov 0z o az
hidsd -t S
ANIWIOUNYIN
HILYMWHOLS
NOLLONYLSNOD
isod
aNY ONIOYYD
3 —
b f —_—
sz See—a.
gl o J —
z m 2 f ——
om 7 4 | —
F- o
oms sl
23 530
Zz |1 593 |
rZs |t 20 i
850 |id:=9
= ig®§g
mnsg i 2sa
23 P2 @
Sgm |X Rec
R I B |
55% {25a be'd
23 |t 2 - 3
5 LN ¢ g
2 | o |
H |
o
I
4
STl 115
—— e
— I_
T m— -
— E
- ot
. {2
£ 2 3
4 g T HE PRI | VEo
I ¥ [ I B sl a4
moNs 59199 266 | = rr— E b 134
2 RS 1033 B1ENbS Z00'5R (] e e - fr
E3nm W3V QNV SSOND or o . i
h o 3
Pmsm ] T e
Qur R e —f |
mazmZz | ¥ ] e
p ] -
2558 2 * * ‘s
(2] s -1
>mQxn - i 0
antz ] | !
2HZm |
s 0@ u 1 |
EH
3 IO QY NOuc "
PR e | ! / i} ==
-
) ~
W [}
N . uonmy :
HSHISIYOIS GI500ES e 1 1 ;
3 TINUIUSTLOIN T e i e
g 30 v
¢ JRy e op i ——
3 aN3937 d350d408d ]
H 23MIN0D !
A INHILYR b
INTNEOLS Se— \
NN QYIHEIAD T— T T T T S e e T e e e e e e e e e E—————— e e e — e — - LU
INTL HINIS ABVLINYS i = = = i |A
3N AYONNOB T0S
SauvTIE \
TH0S Y04
T0d LHIN ] s
277 ‘Bupnsuoy v svo ! |
aueiershin TN .
NSYE HOLYD
NOIS riaet 1
TI0HNYA ANYLINYS 1
ANTIVA HILYM
ANNO4 NId NOXI
ST ALY —— — —
ST ALHISTES = e )
HMLD " !
= e +
FLEER G ] I




/ YINVE HOIY "HO4 QIWVdIUd NV1d
i
_ $20Z-£1-01 ‘ALVT AFAYNS | 43 0Z = HIM | 13TYDS

| 65152 Vd :L33f0¥d

8L71-Th7-008-1
NI 'IHSAS TIrd W0 VAYAUSNNR]

QMNDTM 40 SINIANHISNI NOB NI QINIYINOD 38 AYW SY SHILLVA HIHIO (KY SHIYALIS ONITUNA TrdidINAA

Qn: Qm~ S5t Q 660 091 m; 52 7IOYVL XVL

NV 7d NOILYQITOSNOD aNV NOISINIGENS
HAMYE -2 LOTONY | LOT YN

VINVATASNNId S.;SOU HIDUIW dIHSNMOL YOONNYMYNIVT NI 3LYNLIS

SJOv Z51 MO U am 44599

SINIHISYI SAVM 20 1FDIM “SNOILY/N3SIY 'SNOMOWMISM 'SNOLIANOD TT¥ OL LOIrGNS SI AL¥3I0Nd § HL e, = Fey i
M3MIS ONV H3:VM (OT-NO ONISIXI A8 QINTS Iwv T 101 NV L 101 = 5395 £250 40 L) 05 +08TT

GS 3Yy SIONYVISIO TTv ‘1334 AJAMNS SN ‘INOZ JMADN YINYAIASNKID
TR QYN WILSAS JIVNKIMCUD INVIJ 3LVIS VINVATASKN3 JHL NO 035V 3dv KUMIM 01L03Y SONUV3Y 1V
SIHL ND NMOKS 10N Y S
04 LIB 1¥ AJLSAS TI¥ I

T QIS - BVIS WOSH
M SAYO OHSHCH 01 CNY T5¥1ld AOUDWAISI0) WO
IIUON 51¥Q SN XUCA § SIYTOTY WY1 INVADSINIG

.B1a noj aloyag |[ey,

1 QNOIIH 40 SILTUN ANHCHOUIUN
A THL SIFINDD A
JECNENEY NI ML LNGMY

_ 920¢/8/¢ JMIN WKz SINIVWIOT ¥id UJE \dH NURAZY

VOAINYNS

$LO0C ¥l BJANIUIU UINWS v
©995.0nSA S1d | NOITYA ¢ .J0DS

HDAH

AN GIUND CNPOBD 3k2 NC_JOVIN AINMTS
203U3Y 0L 1¥1e SIIL AlLE1d 4031 0G xcb\&:m
UNYT INCISS230Md UFNISIDEN NOLTYD 4 LGS I

{
|

‘NOUVOHILYID SHOATANNS

A

(HINm0)

(4INm0)

HINS S¢ (ICADTTH_IA £ it WS ONY NGZHTH NMOHS QW1 THI O
SHINKO . J¥7 IM LA JUYIDIC AQIUT | CINOSUIGNT L JM

Ty,

{3xNIvNDIS)

—=p¢ —mm— e 40 AK_TTTTTTT LML
7935 ON¥ CNwH AN SSIMUM 'MGTIE 3r. 3303 TMONADY ONv

Z 107 ~ 1208vd SAONSIINOD 3NO OINI ¥
- — 1 107 aNY

AIHINLO O MON /1l

HMBLS ONOIND - — — — — —
avoy :0, 2903

H (,0935¢0NS NOLTYD.)

' 135 cvd HLW Nid NOMI .¥Z X 2/1 O

\ (G310 V) GNNOJ UINHOD ALYIdONd @

TTTTTTTTTTTT AR O4IMCO3Y __
SSTINA CIOA GN¥ TIN S1 N7l

H ONKINODTH S| Hid
3 QAISINDKIXT I8 OL INM ALk3dOUd
, N ALHIOU ——mm e m e —

EREEER]

or [ [

vezez/Mase

HI0HNG N NIVIY
i

92,0750 S

|I-||-.I|-||I

opOEt

T
=

{anno) .\
Febd NOMI .2/

092/439¢ ! L LB
(sHENm0) 016" /425¢ 1. 10 1I9r05 ¢ AN 1oy
VI T AN T T | .
Uadf2dd® AIBNCD UNY YIS TAAY vl | 1
VS HO4 CNE N INAND ARYICN ¥ HIMHTSENS HI 3 THO 43R FTUCTRvap— }
Qvox w3EI3Y 9rT $5I¥aa¥ b
UIMIN 10 ALNNOD 43D 1 NG T i
VNYAUSNNIZ 10 T IMLONNOS BV GOy e | QUMTIMC
DL RO M SHERNWD ¥ AMDIS |
o 3
T - T
! | 2
[ | i
0161/805¢ | 3 —
Zrb0/9707 660 €34 St —— - | i ) - !
- $BC 091 L 130Mve Xl r ' INLD ! 095/4032 ' I
I TI0MYe V1 YV 1 mwd 7 A 001 031 61 1k | |
i YIUIALSCH ¥ wvav1D ¥ HI¥VE YV QeHD Y — 1 30M7d XL 1
| §IUIISOH 0 NOHYY /N | | HPVE 1 v 1 | o3 v |
. | 74 | o Nweg —esmet Sy Qo L3S
] il s H /N
: = | v | i L3 | vmkousey |
—_— T f 1 1 !
2 avrrm \ | ! ] 1 | _
( 1 . _ i _\_ _, ] Lo e
\ - — — | - I
" + {grnod) k w E ™
z 3 = 3 . ; ¥ =
i S | L P
H sigpane
i e emem T e e B
- ||I.|1I‘|.|||.-|I-n.|l‘
E—r—
=] e a———— I
! — i T TR i = |

829991 NI | = NOISIOFdd JWNSOTD
SFUDY 00 } YO "LJ DS ELS'EY = VANY
8T 978 = QISHIANT IONYLSK WLOL
1500°0 = 3ONVLSI] ONNT JWNSOTO

0s8YZ 3.9202.405
BOSLY I ITISEAN
or6YT M OS0T¥ON
20511 MO592.685
3ONVLSIO ONINYIR

NOLLJINIS3Q 2101

£'8265Z4 NI L @ NOISIOINd FUNSOTD
S3MOY £250 YO L ‘DS ¥08'2C = VWY
Z8'019 = AISHIAN| IONYLSIA TYIOL
4000 = IDNVLSIO HOWHI NS00

2052 EF A
LYOEL M SZOZ.ON
00SLL M.OSSZEES
oF 0EL 30502406
FoNvLsSIa SNV

NOLLdRID%3a | 101 |

£982/8102
m oo
1Io4vd XYL
HIOWNE T AMMAL ¥
430e8 ¥ Wil
/N

STEANVE VINY P
T3 AHLONI:
N

el NOW L2/




= ;\

a%l/

V422215 ,
072,001

@)
=%
©
S
’ -

3
—

22 219 072

|
@
o
m
=
o
E_I-_J 3

22219
149 N,

001
22219 149 \ \

F [2001 . .: > ® s I .‘ ‘ i ‘:' . ! .....’,. ‘\
o TR s AL N
Pine Twp Zoning  MC Planning Plan PINE TOWNSHIP ZONING A

E AC Ag Conservation Reviews

B &-1 Gen. Business —— Village Park MAP UPDATE R‘ 1 tO R‘2

I 1 industrial
R-1 Single Family Tax Parcels

Residential Tax Parcels

RR Rural Residential Zoning Change R-1 to .
B B-2 Limited Business N r2 (I) 1 0-?4 | 0.:)7 o 0.l15 Miles mEEEE

R-2 General Residential/
" Multifamily




U W N

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38
39
40
41
42

Plans Reviewed by Land Use Team

Plan Name Municipality Major or Fee Paid  Status
Minor

Butch Findley Minor $300.00 Completed
McAnallen Coolspring Minor $360.00 Completed
Kasbee Delaware Minor $300.00 Completed
Hercules Car Wash  Mercer LDP $300.00 Withdrawn
Troyer Fairview Minor $300.00 Completed
Home 2 Suites Hermitage

Shenango Minor $375.00 Completed
Home 2 Suites Hermitage Pending zoning

Shenango Preliminary LDP  $500.00 hearing at

Shenango

Stonebraker Lackawannock Minor $320.00 Completed
Hoskin Liberty Minor $300.00 Completed
Clark Mill Creek Minor $325.00 Completed
Fairview Cheese Fairview Preliminary LDP $500.00 Board Approved
Wagler Sandy Lake & Lake  Minor $300.00 Completed
Riddle Pine Minor $300.00 Completed
Mercer Farm [WPC] Findley Minor $325.00 Completed
Samol South Py Minor $325.00 Completed
Shetler Salem Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Top Tier Hermitage LDP Fees waived Completed
Gibson Lots 1 & 2 Hermitage Minor Fees waived Completed
Confer |l Lot 1 Hermitage Minor Fees waived Completed
83 Main Street LLC  Hermitage Minor Fees waived Completed
Lots1 &2
USA Equipment Hermitage LDbP Fees waived Completed
Leasing LLC Lot 1
Yanak Lots 1 & 2 Hermitage Minor Fees waived Completed
Yanak Lot 3 Hermitage Minor Fees waived Completed
Hickory Fields Hermitage LDP Fees waived Completed
Boura Hempfield Minor $325.00 Completed
Korniak Jackson Minor $350.00 Completed
Emph West Salem Minor $300.00 Completed
Jackson Township  Jackson LDP Fee waived Completed
Bldg
Benson Williams Pymatuning Minor $500.00 Completed
Balmaghie Springfield LDP Fee waived Completed
T Collins West Salem Minor $325.00 Completed
Beblo West Salem Minor $325.00 Completed
Harrison West Salem Minor $325.00 Completed
R. Collins West Salem Minor $325.00 Completed
Chutz Pine Minor $380.00 Reviewed
Minner/Montgomery Findley Minor $325.00 Completed
Industrial Land Hermitage LDP Fee waived Completed
Development BCS
Glen Lakes Pine Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Morse/Perkins Wilmington Minor $325.00 Completed
Westlake Sandy Lake Minor $325.00 Completed
Perry Run Acres, LLC Deer Creek Minor $300.00 Completed
Minner Findley Minor $350.00 Completed

AOH



43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82

83
84
85
86
87
88
89

Plans Reviewed by Land Use Team

Pavcik South Py Minor $400.00 Completed
Reiber Wilmington Minor $325.00 Completed
Reemtsen Delaware Minor $350.00 Completed
R&M Holdings Worth Minor $350.00 Completed
Cardas Jackson Minor $300.00 Completed
Ray Sugar Grove Minor $300.00 Completed
Depofi West Salem Minor $325.00 Completed
D. Tarr's Midway Sharon Minor $325.00 Completed
Cake East Lack LDP $507.00 In progress
Mild Shenango Minor $400.00 Completed
Joy Cone Hermitage LDP Fee Waived Completed
KlJ Properties Hermitage Minor Fee Waived Completed
Home 2 Suites Hermitage LDP Fee Waived Completed
Yanak Lackawannock Minor $325.00 Completed
McMullen Jackson Minor $400.00 Completed
Hazy Pine Minor 325.00 Completed
Gardner Wilmington Minor $350.00 Completed
Engstrom Mill Creek Minor $325.00 Completed
Wasser Fredonia Minor $375.00 Reviewed
Yoder East Lack Minor $325.00 Completed
Brown Brothers Pine Minor Waiting Reviewed
Ulam Pymatuning Minor $325.00 Completed
Schiemer Perry Minor $325.00 Completed
Surano Greenville B Minor $350.00 Completed
Bishop Sandy Creek Minor $300.00 Completed
Milani Hempfield Minor $350.00 Completed
Ustik Delaware Minor $325.00 Completed
Hadley Field Sharon LDP Fee Waived Cond. Approval
Sunrise- Babcock Rd  Coolspring LDP $760.00 Cond. Approval
H&H- Hoobler Lake Minor $350.00 Completed
Byler/Hostetler Springfield Minor Fee Waived Completed
Corwin Coolspring Minor $325.00 Completed
Shepherd Findley Minor $300.00 Completed
Henderson Sharon Minor $325.00 Completed
Machi Jackson Minor $325.00 Completed
Arbuckle Perry Minor $450.00 Completed
Mapes Liberty Minor $350.00 Completed
Rockburn Pine Minor $375.00 Completed
Kline French Creek Revision $150.00 Completed
Shardy Delaware Minor Insufficient Held

Funds
Venetia Greenville Minor 475.00 Completed
Hogg Hermitage Minor Fee Waived Completed
Hostetler/Pennwood Lackawannock Minor $425.00 Reviewed
Patterson Jackson Minor $325.00 Completed
Cameron Coolspring Minor $325.00 Completed
Ernst Sugar Grove Minor $325.00 Completed
Owens Greene Minor $375.00 Completed




90

91
92

93
94
95
96
97
98

99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130

131
132
133
134

Plans Reviewed by Land Use Team

Wesleyan Methodist Stoneboro LDP $660.0 Reviewed
Church

Liberty Self Storage  Liberty LDP $510.00 Reviewed
Coolspring Wood Delaware LDP $582.00 Reviewed
Products

Gerasimek South Pymatuning  Minor $325.00 Completed
Blair Delaware Minor $350.00 Completed
Sunrise Solar-Pew Rd Findley LDP $1,000.00  Reviewed
Rouse Pine Minor $350.00 Completed
Good Olh Boy South Pymatuning  Minor $350.00 Reviewed
Penn Renewables  Greene LDP $750.00 In progress
HALFWAY ROAD

Penn Renewables Lackawannock LDP $347.00 In progress
Mercer Middlesex

Davis Hempfield/Greenville Minor $350.00 Completed
Halasky Springfield Minor Fee waived Completed
Taylor West Salem Minor $325.00 Completed
Turner Deer Creek Minor $350.00 Completed
Wehr Jackson Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Newton East Lackawannock  Minor $350.00 Completed
Appau Pine Minor $350.00 Completed
Bagzis Sharpsville Minor $325.00 Completed
McWilliams Coolspring Minor $325.00 Completed
Bartholomew South Pymatuning  Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Stamm Coolspring Minor $375.00 Completed
Woodland LLC Sharpsville LDP $600.00 Reviewed
Village Park Pine LDP $575.00 Completed
Wagler Lake Minor 350.00 Completed
Bell-Horvath Hermitage Minor Fee Waived Completed
Gongloff Hermitage Minor Fee Waived Completed
Olivo Hermitage Minor Fee Waived Competed
Sunrise McCurdy Jackson Modification $150.00 Reviewed
Sunrise Forrester Fairview Modification $150.00 Reviewed
Swartz Jackson Minor $325.00 Reviewed
McElhinny "West Salem Minor $325.00 Completed
Nichols lefferson Minor $325.00 Completed
Hancock Jackson Minor $325.00 Completed
Schuster Coolspring Minor $325.00 Completed
Petry/Malbrough Findley Minor $375.00 Reviewed
Eddy Findley Minor $325.00 Completed
Temple Beth Israel  Hermitage Minor Fee Waived Reviewed
McFall Hermitage Minor Fee Waived Reviewed
Dudas Coolspring Minor $325.00 Completed
Cincala Jackson Minor $325.00 Completed
Wiegmann Jackson Minor $325.00 Completed
September 2025 New SALDO

Grove City College  Pine LDP $850.00 Reviewed
Fleming Leasing 1 Hermitage Minor $325.00 Completed
Campbell Shenango Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Taylor West Salem Minor $325.00 Completed

2025



135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183

Plans Reviewed by Land Use Team

Sahadeo Sharon LDP $500.00 Completed
Willsonia Sharon Minor $350.00 Completed
Veverka Sharon Minor $350.00 Completed
Kirk Shenango Minor $325.00 Completed
Lake Lindey Liberty Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Reed Mill Creek Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Bennett Hermitage Minor Fee waived Completed
Wogisch Salem Minor $325.00 Reviewed
McCartney Rd Fairview Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Greggs Coolspg, Jeff, E Lack Minor 425.00 Reviewed
Anderwood Farms  Hermitage Minor Fee Waived Reviewed
Loeffler Springfield Minor Fee Waived Completed
Hughes Shenango Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Arbuckle Perry Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Joy Baking Group Sharon Minor $350.00 Completed
Jackson Greene Minor * $325.00 Reviewed
Fenton West Salem Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Wimer Mill Creek Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Sernik Otter Creek Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Lake Latonka Jackson Minor $325.00 Completed
Palmer Fairview Minor Canceled Canceled
Bolt/Miniea Sharon Minor $400.00 Completed
Bolt Storage Sharon Minor $325.00 Completed
Irwin Delaware Minor $425.00 Reviewed
McQuaid New Vernon Minor $325.00 Reviewed
McCullough Jefferson Minor $400.00 Completed
Aqua/ Greenville Hempfield Minor $3250.00 Reviewed
Kekich Hermitage Minor Fee Waived Reviewed
Demarco Jefferson Minor $375.00 Completed
Berent-Logan Sharon Minor $350.00 Completed
Howard Wolf Creek Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Wilt Sugar Grove Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Dodd Jackson Minor $325.00 Completed
Mazzant North Hermitage Minor Fee Waived Reviewed
Mazzant South Hermitage Minor Fee Waived Reviewed
Hoover Pymatuning Minor $375.00 Reviewed
Thompson Lackawannock Minor $350.00 Completed
Erney Coolspring Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Disilvestri Mercer Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Byler Lackawannock Minor $350.00 Reviewed
Shields Sharon Minor $350.00 Reviewed
Miller/Crute Wolf Creek Minor $350.00 Completed
Whispering Pines Hermitage Minor Fee Waived Reviewed
Hillcrest Ave Grove City Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Troyer West Salem Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Irons Mill Lackawannock LDP $875.00 Reviewed
Prada Salem Minor Waiting Reviewed
Baker Lackawannock Minor $350.00 Denied
Sharon Red. Auth Sharon Minor $325.00 Completed

2029



185

186
187
188
189
190

Plans Reviewed by Land Use Team

184 Dick/Byler Lackawannock Minor $350.00 Completed
Crominet Special Pymatuning LDP $500.00 Completed
Metals
Holzshu Hempfield Minor $375.00 Reviewed
Kelly Coolspring Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Stevenson Salem Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Munnell Fredonia Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Henderson Hermitage Minor Fee Waived Completed
Viglio/Wheeler Hermitage Minor Fee Waived Completed

191

2025~



OLOONOUV D WNE

2026

Plan Name Municipality Major or Minor  Fee Paid Status-
Herbert Coolspring Minor $350.00 Reviewed
Pago Hempfield Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Brecht West Salem Minor $325.00 Reviewed
Kellar Hermitage Major Fee Waived In progress
Paradise/Tingley Sandy Lake Minor S350 In progress
Whispering Pines Hermitage LDP Fee Waived In progress
Hockenberry Pine Minor $325.00 In progress
Burns/Applegate Pine Minor $325.00 In progress
McChesney Greenville Minor Waiting In progress
St Mike’s Greenville Minor Waiting In progress
Staresinic Jackson Minor Waiting In progress
Bell Sandy Creek Minor Waiting In progress
J. Shetler Salem Minor Waiting In progress




